
U.S. Department o f Justice
Bureau o f  Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Gold Nugget Corp 
201 Newnan Road 
Carrollton,GA30117, Carroll

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO, P P C.)
760560-2016-0133-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
158045028K40184

4a. TARGET DATE 
9/23/2016

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
( b ) ( 6 ) - Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
( b ) ( 6 ) , Area Supervisor, 01/20/2016

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
The inspection should be conducted in accordance with the "Firearms Disposition Emphasis Inspection Quick Reference Guide" and the 
Industry Operations Coding Guidelines.

9 INSPECTION RESULTS f l  CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL)
NO OF VIOLATIONS 2 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO OF TECS CHECKS 32 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 -P.OA.

NO OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113-COMM AIR
$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115-GPV EXPENSES
NO OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116-MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by ( b ) ( 6 ) - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 10/28/2016

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

OCT 2016 47.50

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 47.50 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS 47.50

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

A total of two violations were cited; however, only one violation, 27 CFR 478.126a, warranted an administrative action in Ihe form of a warning letter.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

3  REVIEWED 
SIGNATURE AND TITLE

( b ) ( 6 ) - Acting Area Supervisor

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

□  I- _______________
□  2- __________________
□  3- ____________________
□  4 _______________

g | CONCUR 3  SEE COMMENTS

(b)(6)
3  FINAL DISPOSITION 
REVIEW DATE

10/28/2016

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
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U.S, D epartm ent o f Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

representative. The retraining copied  ill be l0rm ' u f t 71,0 on8mal WW wil1 >* e|v'"  lo *e propnetor or a responsible
____________________________  P‘Cte<1 lnspc'-,10n r<T‘m Supervisors will dclach one copy fro.,, Hie compleicd report for their files.

Name of Proprietor 
Gold Nugget Corp

Number:

Nature of Violation:

I he ‘‘SSIBSfeJft1** *° h,,vc the transferees aeeutwely complete the ATT Fonni -1475 in Section
A, onHtfHHH ■"

Date Correciion* i«i he Made:
i f f  no( corrected immediately/  

Corrective \t*l ion to he Taken:
(If ti n corrected nwnedundyl

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552

Item #1 I h — there wuiv jQ U ^ jr is ta n e c  - 
jwhrnMn^nm,cftfrc-c l<

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat.

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552;

Hie licensee was instructed to have all required information 
on A IT Forms 4473 completed in accordance with 
instructions and headings on the form. The licensee was 
aim instructed to review alt ATF Forms 4473 carefully prior 
lo completing am transactions

Item ffl Ij -  there w a :Q ^ flin s lan c e
jwherc the translate lell it Hun?

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Item -*»11 k - there svasIHIIilifiiiKiiirce _____
H H H B 1  where the transferee left it blank 

Citation: 27 CFR 478. 124(c)(1)

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

For Ofttcoi Ure Oolv ATF E-Forni 3030 3 
RcvircdApnl 2001
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instruction*
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. AIT officers will prepare this iorm in triplicate Tlie original cop) will be given to ihc proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their hies

Name of Piopiietoi 
Gold Nugget Corp

Street Address 
201 Ncwnan Road

Cit>
Cwrollton

State
CiA

7ip Cnde
30117-

County
Carroll

Page 2 of 
7 Pages

Ucenst/Permii/Rcgistry Numbct (If any) 

158045028K.40184

Expiration Date 

10/1/20 IB

Dante* or Period of Inspection 

10/05/2016 through IO/b?£OI6

Inspection Results

An examination of Sour premises. records and operations has disclosed the following v mUuons which have been c*|>inmed to you

Number: 2 U a te  ( 'o r n c t i o m  tw be M juIp *
ill not com fled UHinednUclv)

Nature of Violation:
The licensee failed to accurately complete the A IT form 3M0 4. Multiple Sale Transaction 
form where mote handguns w c t c  sold to an unlicensed transferee within :i lit < (M
business Specificall;

I Public Law 55 125
(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6)

M 552 (D)(b)

( orrtetive Ariiun lu lie laken:
ill not ctirmiieti immediately)

On Ocinhcr 7 .201l>. the licensee completed and taxed AIT 
Form 33104 ill ihc ATFNational Fracing Center and 
attached a copv .if the form with the perspective ATF Form 
4473 rhe licensee will maintain a sel of internal comrols 
that ensures when a multiple handgun sale takes place that 
the ATF Form 33)0 4 is completed and Bled with ATFs 
National Tracing Center.

Citation; 27 CFR 478.126a

is Report of Violations (Pmpnetor's signatere muHiHel

Signature and Title o f  ATF Officer 10/7/2016
ATF E-Form 5

Fof Offi«nal Lie OaK Revised Aplll 2IMIS
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US. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

October 28, 2016

www.atf gov

760560
5373

Mr. Sammy Mitchell White, II, President 
Gold Nugget Corp 
201 Newnan Road 
Carrollton, Georgia 30117

1-58-045-02-8K-40184

Dear Mr. White, II:

During a recent compliance inspection at your Firearms business covering the period October 5, 2015 to 
October 5, 2016, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. A copy of 
the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
(ATF) Investigator. You indicated that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and 
regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to law 
enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is essential that 
you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. This is critical to 
carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that criminals do not gain access to firearms. 
ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we look forward to 
continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal Firearms License is conditioned upon your compliance 
with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as
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Mr. Sammy Mitchell White, II, President 
Gold Nugget Corp

willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is 
achieved.

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning your responsibilities as a licensee or if you 
require further clarification about particular requirements of Federal firearms laws.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (b)(6)

Sincerely yours.

(b)(6)
Acting Area Supervisor, Atlanta VIII (10)

Enclosure

c: DIO, Atlanta Field Division
Federal Firearms Licensing Center
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